
 1 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
   Kelly Gregg President 
   James Roberts III Vice President 
   Jose Gonzalez Director 
   Shawna Irish Director 
   Roman Aguilar III Director 
 

             Kyle Woolley General Manager 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

Wednesday, January 11, 2023 - 6:00 P.M. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

AGENDA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 a.  Roll Call 
 b.  Approval of Agenda 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Welcome to this Board of Directors Meeting.  The Board encourages public participation.  If 
you desire to address the Board on any District related matter or item on the Agenda, you are 
asked to please fill out one of the speaker forms in the back of the meeting room and turn it in 
to the General Manager.  When called upon, please come forward, and state your name and 
address (if you wish) before addressing the Board.  Please limit your comments to five minutes 
per speaker. 
 
Please note that if you address the Board on items NOT on the Agenda, the Brown Act does 
not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Board may only do the following:  refer the 
matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report back, or give a very limited 
factual response. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted upon 
by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a Board member requests that an item be 
removed from the consent agenda and held for discussion.  
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, December 14, 2022 
B. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting, December 27, 2022 
 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 



 2 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
C. Presentation From CV Strategies 

 

D. Presentation From SitelogIQ 

 

E. Approval to Amend Property Management Contract 

 

F. Update on Carrying Forward Unspent 2017 Development Impact Fees 

 

G. Update on Grants with Townsend Public Affairs 

 

H. Approval of Resolution No. 23-01-01, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District Amending a Position and Its Salaries and 
Benefits 
 

I. Discussion and Action, Event Coordinator Position 
 

J. Discussion and Action, Tri-Agency Committee 
 

CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION  
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS - The General Manager will report on the 
following topics, report on committees, or other activities. 
a. Recreation Programs 
b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 
f. General Manager 
 
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

 Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Roberts (no meeting held) 
 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Irish (no meeting held) 
 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Roberts/Aguilar  
 Personnel – Irish/Gregg (no meeting held) 
 Finance – Gregg/Irish 
 Development – Roberts/Gregg (no meeting held) 

Ad Hoc Committee: 

 Event – Irish/Aguilar 
  
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 



 3 

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
K. Closed Session with Legal Counsel Pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) - 

Existing Litigation - Woods v. HRPD 

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for February 8, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and will be 
held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA 92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

It is the intent of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District to comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will 
need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the Hesperia Recreation and Park 
District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please contact the 
District Office at (760) 244-5488, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to inform us of your 
particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if 
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

Board Meeting documents can be reviewed by the public at the District Office, 16292 Lime 
Street, Hesperia, CA - Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 



1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: January 6, 2023                            PHONE:  (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: KARABETH GARCIA, EXECUTIVE DISTRICT CLERK 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: EXPANDED AGENDA INFORMATION FOR REGULAR BOARD    
  MEETING 1/11/2023 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
C. Presentation From CV Strategies 

 
Background:  As requested by the Board at the December 14, 2022, regular meeting, CV 
Strategies has prepared a presentation with marketing strategy options.  Potential items could 
include a rebranding with distinction from the city, and a deeper look at our target market. 
 
Recommendation:  Consensus of the Board. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □   YES              ■ NO 
 
 
D. Presentation from SitelogIQ 
 
Background:  SitelogIQ will present to the Board on Nem 3.0 and the Lime Street Park aquatic 
center.   
 
Recommendation:  Authorize the General Manager to sign the Interconnection Application for 
utilities.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □   YES              ■ NO 
 
 
E. Approval to Amend Property Management Contract 

 
Background:  At the December 14, 2022, regular meeting, the Board requested CPI Properties 
bring an amendment to their contract for approval in January to include collection of rent and 
monthly inspections of the commercial properties.   
 



2 
 

The proposed amendment is in your tab for your review.  It is dated to begin January 12, 2023, 
as the original contract expires on July 12, 2023.  This would be a six-month agreement.  
 
Recommendation:  Approve amendment to Property Management Contract. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Property Management Contract Amendment 
2. CPI Capital Proposal 
3. CPI Capital Current Professional Services Agreement 

 
 
F. Update on Carrying Forward Unspent 2017 Development Impact Fees 

 
Background:  The Board approved the finding of need to carry forward unspent 2017 
Development Impact Fees at the special meeting on December 27, 2022.  Our professional 
consultant will be present at the meeting to give an update on the data and answer any 
questions you may have.  
 
Recommendation:  Receive update, and proceed in the process to carry forward unspent 2017 
Development Impact Fees.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □   YES              ■ NO 
 
 
G. Update on Grants with Townsend Public Affairs 

 
Background:  The purpose of this discussion is to provide a brief strategy and outline of 
upcoming funding opportunities, and progress that could meet the Hesperia Recreation and 
Park District’s funding needs.  Alex Gibbs, Senior Associate from Townsend Public Affairs, 
Inc., will present the update on grants to the Board.  
 
Recommendation:  Information only. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □   YES              ■ NO 
 
 
H. Approval of Resolution No. 23-01-01, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of 

the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Amending a Position and Its Salaries 
and Benefits 
 

Background:  In order to fill the need of Human Resources staff at for the District, Resolution 
No. 23-01-01 is provided in your tab which outlines the change in title for the position of 
Payroll Specialist to Human Resources Coordinator.  The resolution would take effect upon 
approval. 



3 
 

Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 23-01-01. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 23-01-01 
 
 
I. Discussion and Action, Event Coordinator Position 

 
Background:  This item was put on the Agenda by Board member direction.  Staff will defer 
the introduction of this item to the Board.  A draft job description for an Event Coordinator is 
included in your tab.  Salary range or benefits will need to be determined if the Board chooses 
to move forward with the creation of the new position.  
 
Recommendation:  Consensus of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Draft Event Coordinator Job Description 
 
 
J. Discussion and Action, Tri-Agency Committee 

 
Background:  This item was put on the Agenda by Board member direction.  Staff will defer 
the introduction of this item to the Board. 
 
Recommendation:  Consensus of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □   YES              ■ NO 
 



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2022 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Regular Meeting was called to 
order by President Aguilar at 6:00 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Aguilar, Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts, Gregg 
BOARD ABSENT:   None 
STAFF PRESENT: Woolley, Garcia, Zepeda 
OTHER: John Connelly and JoAnn Nyal, CPI Capital Properties 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
It was moved by Director Gonzalez and seconded by Director Gregg to approve the Agenda.  
The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES:       Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar 
NOES:       None 
ABSENT:      None 

ABSTAIN:    None 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by Director Gregg. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 

• James Blocker addressed the Board regarding the Hesperia Days Rodeo 2023. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, November 16, 2022 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Gregg and seconded by Director Gonzalez to 
approve Consent Item A.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 
 
Director Gregg requested to move Item H. to after Item E. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
B. Announcement and Acceptance of Certification of Election 

 
MOTION:  No motion was made. 

 
 
C. Oath of Office 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 
 

Meeting recessed from Open session at 6:19 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into Open session at 6:30 p.m. 

 
D. Annual Election of Officers -President, Vice President, and Board Secretary 
 

PRESIDENT:  President Aguilar opened nominations for President.  Director 
Gonzales nominated Roman Aguilar;  President Aguilar declined.  Director Roberts 
nominated Kelly Gregg, seconded by President Aguilar.  No other nominations were 
made.  President Aguilar closed nominations. 
It was moved by Director Roberts and seconded by President Aguilar to elect Kelly 
Gregg President of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors 
passed by the following roll call: 
 

      AYES:           Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Irish, Gonzalez 

      NOES:      None 
      ABSENT:      None 
      ABSTAIN:   None 

 
VICE PRESIDENT:  Director Aguilar opened nominations for Vice President.  
President Gregg nominated James Roberts, seconded by Vice President Irish.  No 
other nominations were made.  Director Aguilar closed nominations. 
It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Irish to elect James 
Roberts Vice President of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of 
Directors passed by the following roll call: 
  
AYES:           Gregg, Aguilar, Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts 

NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      None 



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 
BOARD SECRETARY:  Director Aguilar opened nominations for Board Secretary.  
Director Aguilar nominated Karabeth Garcia, seconded by Director Irish.  No other 
nominations were made.  Director Aguilar closed nominations.   
It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Irish to appoint 
Karabeth Garcia Board Secretary of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board 
of Directors.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 

  
      AYES:           Aguilar, Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts, Gregg 

      NOES:      None 
      ABSENT:      None 
      ABSTAIN:   None 

 

• The Board thanked Director Aguilar for his service as Board President for the past two 
years.  

 
E. Appointment of Board Committees 

 
Appointments to the Board Committees were made as follows: 
 Personnel – Irish, Chair; Gregg – Vice Chair 
 Tri-Agency – Aguilar, Chair; Irish, Vice Chair; Gonzalez, Alternate 
 Foundation – Gonzalez, Chair; Roberts, Vice Chair; Aguilar, Alternate 
 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Roberts, Chair; Aguilar, Vice Chair 
 Finance – Gregg, Chair; Irish, Vice Chair 

 Development – Roberts, Chair; Gregg, Vice Chair 
 
Item H was addressed at this time. 
 
F. CPI Capital Management 

 
MOTION:  No motion was made.  

 
 
G. Approval of Hesperia Days Rodeo 2023 Event 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the Hesperia Days Rodeo 2023 Event.  The motion passed by the following 
roll call vote: 

 
AYES:      Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

H. Appoint Hesperia Days Rodeo Ad Hoc Committee Members 
(This item was addressed after Item E.) 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Vice President Roberts 
to create an Event Ad Hoc Committee with two HRPD Board Directors and one 
HARD Foundation Member.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:      Gregg, Aguilar, Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
  Appointments to the Event Ad Hoc Committee were made as follows: 
   Irish, Chair; Aguilar, Vice Chair; Gonzalez, Alternate 
 
I. Discussion, Plan for Traffic and/or Drugs in Parks  
 

MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 
 
J. Vision Statement and Core Values 
 
Meeting recessed from Open session at 8:00 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into Closed session at 8:06 p.m. 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made.  
 
 
K. Social Media Marketing Update 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION 
None. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS  

a. Recreation Programs 
b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 
f. General Manager 

• Mr. Woolley highlighted the following:  Upcoming events; Winter Kids Kamp, Jolly 
Parade; Winter Youth Basketball; Rick Novack High School Scholarship; Hesperia Lake 
Park Photo Contest; and upcoming CSDA and CARPD conferences. 



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Roberts 
Director Roberts reported on the Noveember 24 meeting. 

 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Roberts 
No meeting held. 

 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Roberts/Gregg 
Directors Roberts and Gregg reported on the November 17 meeting. 

 Personnel Committee – Irish/Gregg  
No meeting held. 

 Finance Committee – Gregg/Aguilar 
No meeting held. 

Development – Gregg/Irish 
 No meeting held. 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

• Director Aguilar thanked the Board for the opportunity to lead.  They are an amazing 
team and everyone respects each other.  He’s excited to see a differenct perspective, and 
it’s healthy to have a new leader.  He thanked President Gregg for stepping up, and is 
looking forward to a great year.  

• Director Gonzalez thanked Director Aguilar for all he’s done.  He thanked the Board, 
staff, General Manager, and Park Rangers.  He attended the Christmas Tree Lighting 
Ceremony which was a good event.  A lot of people came out.  

• Director Irish is looking forward to the next four years.  She thanked the Board and 
staff, and expressed that we are going to get a lot done. 

• Vice President Roberts agreed with Director Irish and is excited to see where the District 
is going in the next four years.  

• President Gregg thanked his colleagues for trusting his ability to lead, and Director 
Aguilar for keeping on them on the right path.  He expressed that the Board has a 
cohesive feel and the District’s best interests at heart.  They may not agree on 
everything but leave as colleagues and friends.  The District has great leadership with 
Mr. Woolley.  He wished everyone Happy Holidays and is looking forward to a great 
2023. 

 
Meeting recessed from Open session at:  9:02 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into Closed session at:  9:08 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
A. Closed Session with Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Govt. Code 54957.6 

Agency Negotiator:  General Manager 
Negotiating with:  All Employees 

 
Meeting recessed from Closed session at:  9:53 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into Open session at:  9:53 p.m. 
 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
Nothing to report.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 
and will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  
92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 9:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 

December 27, 2022 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Special Meeting was called to 
order by Vice President Roberts at 6:00 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, 
located at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Aguilar, Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts 
BOARD ABSENT:   Gregg 
STAFF PRESENT: Woolley, Garcia, Darling 
OTHER: Cindy Prothro, Consulant 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by Vice President Roberts. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
A. Approve Finding of Need to Carry Forward Unspent 2017 Development Impact Fees 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Irish and seconded by Director Aguilar to 
approve the finding of need to carry forward unspent 2017 Development Impact 
Fees.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:      Irish, Gonzalez, Roberts, Aguilar 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gregg 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
None.  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 
and will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  
92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by Vice President Roberts at 6:19 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 









































CPICAPITAL 
A Real Estate Management, Leasing, Sales & Investment Company 

WE ARE MOVING 

After 14 years at our current location, due to the growth of our company we 
have found it necessary to move into a larger space. We are proud to 
announce our new address to be: 

14393 Park Avenue, Suite 100 
Victorville CA 92392 
(Comer of Park & Sage) 

Commencement date at new location will be Tuesday, September 4,2018. 
We are looking forward to moving into our new "DIGS", which will offer a 
more professional setting, including private offices for Property 
Management Staff and Real Estate Agents and a large conference room. 

Our mailing address, P.O. Box 1717, Victorville, CA 92393, will remain the 
same. Our phone number, 760-243-2205 , will also remain the same. 

We would like to extend an invitation to everyone to visit our new office 
after we move in. 

Respectfully, 

Terry Martinez 
Office Manager 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1717, Victorville, CA 92393 
12530 Hesperia Rd. Ste 216, Victorville, CA 9239511-760-243-2205 Ofc. 1 1-760-243-1789 Fax 









Ability to: 
• Be tactful and adept when dealing with others.
• Organize and prioritize work.
• Perfonn work with accuracy and attention to detai I.
• Understand specialized documents and other materials encountered in the work.
• Work with other employees and maintain cooperative working relationships.
• Demonstrate strong verbal and written communication skills.

Experience/Education: 
• High School diploma or equivalent.
• Bachelor's Degree from an accredited college and/or progressive experience in a closely related field at a 

public agency.
• Supplemented by college level course work in Business Administration or related field.
• Two years of complex clerical experience in an office environment.
• One year of Human Resource experience preferred.
• Possess a work history that demonstrates maturity, longevity, and commitment.

Working Conditions 
Environmental Conditions: Almost always works indoors in temperature-controlled environment; exposure to 
potentially hazardous chemicals, various colognes/perfumes, dust, fumes from printing cartridges; exposure to 
noise/vibrations from office machines. 

Physical Conditions: Essential and marginal functions may require maintaining physical condition necessary for 
bending, stooping, reaching, pushing, pulling, lifting, walking, carrying, kneeling and squatting; sitting or 
standing for prolonged periods of time; use of hands to finger, handle or feel objects, write, type, use telephone, 
operate office machinery; handle money; close and distance vision; speaking; hearing; driving vehicle. High level 
concentration and attention to detail for extended periods of time required to produce reports, correspondence, and 
documents. 

Salary Range: A Step $31.00 per hour- E Step $37.77 per hour 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

2 1/5/2023 



 

Recreation Activities Coordinator Job Classification  
Revised January 2023  

Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
RECREATION ACTIVITIES COORDINATOR 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
 
Definition  
Under general supervision, plans, coordinates, and implements the youth and senior programs 
and events.  
 
Supervision Exercised  
May exercise supervision over part-time staff and volunteers and provides functional supervision 
of clients.  
 
Examples Of Essential Duties  
Duties may include but are not limited to:  
1. Develop programs, prepare and maintain recreation environments, including bulletin boards 

and interest centers.  
2. Assist and coordinate assistance of clients individually and in groups in educational, arts and 

crafts, recreation, and special events activities.  
3. Assist and coordinate assistance of clients treating them with dignity and respect.  
4. Assist in budget preparation and monitoring.  
5. Respond to inquiries from parents and others about programs, schedules, and clients’ 

progress.  
6. Inventory and develop replacement list of supplies and equipment; order and purchase 

supplies and equipment.  
7. Plan and implement special events for children, youth, seniors, and their families.  
8. Perform related duties as assigned.  
 
Knowledge, Abilities, and Skills  
Knowledge of:  
• Methods, materials, equipment, and strategies used in early childhood, youth and senior 

citizen development, and education. 
• Development milestones and needs of pre-school aged children, youth, and seniors.   
• Techniques used in budget preparation and monitoring.  
• Principles of supervision.  
• Techniques used in dealing with the public and customer service.  
 
Ability and Skill to:  
• Patiently work with children, youth and seniors individually and in groups.  Respond to 

questions from the public and staff.  
• Develop activities to engage preschool aged children, youth, and seniors.  
• Remain current on trends and innovations in child development/early childhood youth and 

senior education, programs, and activities.  
• Prepare and monitor program budget.   
• Plan and implement special events for children, youth, seniors, and their families.  
• Plan and organize work to meet schedules and timelines.  



 

Recreation Activities Coordinator Job Classification  
Revised January 2023  

Page 2 of 2 

• Communicate clearly both orally and in writing.  
 
Qualifications  
Any combination of education and experience that would provide the required knowledge, 
abilities, and skills is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the qualifications would be:  
AA in Early Childhood Education, Child Development, Gerontology, Social Services, or related 
fields and three (3) years increasingly responsible experience working with preschool aged 
children, youth, or seniors.  BA/BS highly desirable. 
 
License or Certificate  
Possession of a valid Class C California Driver’s License and a good driving record.  Ability to 
obtain First Aid and CPR Certificates.  
 
Essential Job Functions/A.D.A.  
Essential job functions and A.D.A. requirements include:  
• Ability to understand and respond to the public and staff’s requests for assistance both on the 

phone and in person.  
• Ability to participate in children’s educational, arts and crafts, and playground activities.  
• Ability to sit for two hours at a time.  
• Ability to lift up to 50 pounds.  
• Ability to climb a footstool or ladder for the purposes of retrieving records.  Ability to get 

from one location to another in the course of doing business. 
 
Salary Range: TBD 
 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



Page 1 of 1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: December 16, 2022     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 

FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR NOVEMBER 2022   
 

ASAP – AFTER SCHOOL ACTIVITIES PROGRAM 
o 240 Registered Participants (+2 from last month, -58 from previous year) 

 

School Site 

  

OOppeenn  

22002222//22002233  

NNuummbbeerr  ooff  

ssiitteess  

AAvveerraaggee  

WWeeeekkllyy  PPaaiidd  

ppeerr  SScchhooooll  ffoorr  

NNoovveemmbbeerr  

22002222  

22002222//22002233  

IInntteerreesstt//WWaaiitt  

LLiisstt  

Carmel 0 - 7 

Cottonwood 1 20 24 

Cypress 2 40 15 

Eucalyptus 0 - 1 

Hollyvale 1 20 13 

Joshua Circle 0 - 9 

Juniper 0 - 3 

Kingston 1 20 12 

Krystal 1 20 21 

Lime Street 0 - 4 

Maple 0 - 2 

Mesa Grande 0 - 5 

Mesquite Tails 2 40 61 

Mission Crest 2 40 51 

Topaz 2 40 11 

Total 1122  224400  223399  

o Total Monthly Participation: 3,840 
 

KIDS KAMP (Program cancelled due to low enrollment) 
o 17 Registered participants (+8 from previous year) 
o 0 Total monthly participation (same previous year) 

jtrenholm
Pencil



Page 1 of 1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: December 15, 2022     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: HESPERIA LAKE REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2022 
  
HESPERIA LAKE 

• Anglers - Total:  2,081 (+839 from previous month, +512 from last year)    
o Day:  1652 (+723 from previous month, +379 from last year) 
o Child:  240 (+83 from previous month, +49 from last year) 
o Senior:  58 (-18 from previous month, -28 from last year) 
o Military discount:  131 (+51 from previous month, +39 from last year) 
o Passes redeemed:  66 (+62 from previous month, +47 from last year) 
o Punch cards sold:  2 (+2 from previous month, +2 from last year) 

• Fish caught - Total:  608 (-84 from previous month, +422 from last year)   
o Catfish:  80 (-445 from previous month, +60 from last year) 
o Trout:  519 (+519 from previous month, +353 from last year) 
o Tilapia:  9 (-148 from previous month, Tilapia was not stocked last 

year) 
*First Trout Stock of the season was November 10, 2022 

• Group picnic rentals:  2 (-6 from previous month, same as previous year) 

• Picnic participants:  100 (-500 from previous month, +50 from last year) 

• Campsites rented:  131 (+12 from previous month, -13 from last year) 

• Campers:  243 (-13 from previous month, -31 from last year) 

• Equestrian campsites rented:  0 (-3 from previous month, same as last year) 

• Equestrian campers:  0 (-2 from previous month, same as last year) 

• Group campsites:  3 (+2 from previous month, +3 from last year) 

• Group campers:  44 (+28 from previous month, +44 from last year) 

• Store transactions:  8133 (+231 from previous month, +282 from last year) 
 
HESPERIA WRANGLERS 

• 11/12/2022 – Gymkhana:  75 participants and spectators  

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 1 of 3 
 

    HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: December 15, 2022     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 

FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR NOVEMBER 2022  
 

Listed below is a brief overview of recreation-related items. 
 
YOUTH SPORTS 

Youth Flag Football 

• For ages 5-14 

• Registered Participants:  164 (+21 from 2021 season) 

• Teams participate in one practice and one game per week 

• Practices and games are held at Hesperia Community Park 

• Season runs September through November 

 
Girls Youth Fall Volleyball 

• For ages 9-17 

• Registered Participants:  140 (+7 from 2021 season) 

• Teams participate in one practice and one game per week 

• Practices and games are held at Rick Novack Community Center Gym 

• Season runs September through November 

 
ADULT SPORTS 

Pickleball 

• Tuesday & Thursday evenings, 6:00 - 9:00 p.m.:  118 participants (-4 from 
previous month) 

 
Fall Adult Softball – Season runs September 27th through the end of December 
(pending inclement weather) 

• Men’s League:  10 teams (same as 2021 Fall Season), 288 participants 

• Coed League:  6 teams (-2 from 2021 Fall Season), 192 participants 

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
PROGRAMS 

Epicentre 

• Teen Center participants:  256 (+54 from previous month) 
 

Power Play Center 

• Open Skate participants:  471 (+183 from previous month) 

• Power Play skate parties:  16 (+11 from previous month) 

• Party Rental participants:  489 (+325 from previous month) 
 

Rick Novack Community Center 

• Open gym adult & youth volleyball participants:  109 (+2 from previous month) 

• Open gym youth basketball participants:  34 (+23 from previous month)  

• Open gym adult basketball participants:  20 (+11 from previous month)  
 
FIELD RENTALS 

Hesperia Community Park 

• E1 Prospects JF rented one field four times for softball practice:  45 participants 

• HD Drillers AG rented one field three times for baseball practice:  27 participants 

• HD Drillers AY rented one field two times for baseball practice:  30 participants 
Live Oak Park 

• Rancho Challenge FC rented one field five times for soccer practice:  200 
participants 

Hesperia Lake Park Soccer Field 

• Elite Soccer rented one field three times for adult soccer games:  60 participants 
 
 

HARRISON EXHIBIT CENTER 

• Visitors:  1 (-7 from previous month) 
 
ROCK’N OUR DISABILITIES 

• Food Pantry/Distribution handed out to the community:  914 participants (-269 
from the previous month) 

• Karate:  26 participants (+46 from previous month) 

• Dance Class:  34 participants (-64 from previous month) 

• Basketball:  125 participants (-236 from previous month) 

• Saturday Camp:  75 participants (-13 from previous month) 

• Soaring Eagles Club:  34 participants (-114 from previous month) 

• Parent Support Group:  3 participants (-1 from previous month) 
Special Events 

o Thanks for Giving: 100 participants 
o Toy/Turkey Give-Away:  128 participants 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

VOLUNTEER HOURS 

• November:  133 hours 

• Year to date:  2,465 hours 
 
HESPERIA BMX 
Numbers not submitted. 
 
USER GROUPS 
Youth Sports Partners 

• AYSO Soccer, Fall Season:  759 participants (+60 from 2021 Season) 

• National Little League, Fall Season:  255 participants (-50 from 2021 Fall Season) 

• American Little League, Fall Season:  321 participants (+98 from 2021 Fall 
Season) 

• HYFL/Hesperia Trojans:  149 participants (+9 from 2021 Season)  
 
Percy Bakker Center 

• Barstow Nutrition:  754 participants (-92 from previous month) 

• Pinochle:  20 participants (+3 from previous month) 

• Pool:  223 participants (-36 from previous month) 

• Desert Winds Quilters:  51 participants (+3 from previous month) 

• Garden:  29 participants (-1 from previous month) 

• Quilters Piece Corp:  208 participants (+115 from previous month) 

• Seniors with Inquiring Minds:  116 participants (-30 from previous month) 
 
Meetings with User Groups, Co-sponsorship Groups, or Exclusive Groups 

• No meetings were held. 
 

CONTRACT CLASSES 

• 20 active monthly contract classes serving 398 participants (+25 from previous 
month) 
 

SPECIAL EVENTS 
Veterans Day – Hesperia Lake Park 

• 11/11/2022 – 300 participants (same from 2021) 
 
 
/sh 



Page 1 of 1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: December 16, 2022     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: FACILITY RENTAL UPDATE FOR NOVEMBER 2022   
 
Percy Bakker Community Center:  6 rentals (-3 from previous month, -3 from last year) 
 Total Participation: 850 
Lime Street Community Center:  5 rentals (-1 from previous month, +1 from last year) 
 Total Participation: 600 
Rick Novack Community Center:  4 rentals (+1 from previous month, -2 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  325 
John Swisher Community Center:  3 rentals (-3 from previous month, +1 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  260 
 

jtrenholm
Pencil



July August Sept Oct Nov YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 Average Totals

Aquatics

Open Swim, Patrons 2,174 671 - - - 1,423 2,845

Swimming Lessons 308 33 - - - 171 341

Pool Party Rental Participants 210 205 - - - 208 415

Desert Aquatics 70 70 - - - 70 140

Programs

ASAP - 232 240 238 240 238 950

Kids Kamp 197 197 - 60 - 151 454

Hesperia BMX

Number of Participants - 264 215 172 - 217 651

Full Memberships Purchased - 13 23 12 - 16 48

One Day Free-Trial Membership - 23 4 9 - 12 36

Hesperia Civic Plaza Park

QR Fit Trail 6 - - - - 6 6

Epicentre

A2R Basketball Performance (5-6) 8 8 8 16 9 10 49

A2R Basketball Performance (7-9) 36 32 32 24 24 30 148

A2R Basketball Performance (10-12) 68 36 44 48 56 50 252

A2R Basketball Performance (13-17) 24 8 24 28 12 19 96

Open Center 305 323 262 202 256 270 1,348

Hip-Hop 68 64 104 72 85 79 393

Parent & Me Ballet 84 76 80 80 100 84 420

Hesperia Art Center - 80 - - - 80 80

Harrison Exhibit Hall

Visitors 7 6 8 8 1 6 30

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 1 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Hesperia Lake Park

Fishing 2,406 1,532 1,759 1,242 2,081 1,804 9,020

Picnic Participants 1,325 900 900 600 100 765 3,825

Number of Campers 610 263 534 256 243 381 1,906

Group Campers 66 23 41 16 44 38 190
EQ Campers 7 8 0 2 0 3 17

Percy Bakker Community Center

Senior Nutrition 607 791 808 846 754 761 3,806

Pinochle 15 15 16 17 20 17 83

Fitness and Fun Monthly 64 90 99 72 80 81 405

Fitness and Fun (Walk-in) 72 53 57 75 68 65 65

Pool 226 270 259 259 223 247 247

Garden Club 33 26 41 30 29 32 159

Quilters 126 160 138 141 259 165 824

Line Dancing 3 65 28 40 24 32 160

S.W.I.M./Senior With Inquiring Minds 160 166 201 146 116 158 789

Power Play Center

Pickleball 90 155 196 122 118 136 681

Admission 698 413 568 288 471 488 2,438

Power Play Rental Attendance 155 51 367 164 489 245 1,226

Ukulele Lessons 16 12 16 8 0 10 52

Roller Skating Lessons, Beginning 60 28 40 8 24 32 160

Roller Skating Lessons, Intermediate 4 8 8 8 8 7 36

Lime Street Park Community Center

Basic Dog Obedience 12 - - - - 12 12

Child Self-Defense 84 144 105 21 64 84 418
Self-Defense 21 8 8 16 7 12 60

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 2 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Rick Novack Community Center

Adult Hip-Hop 15 25 12 - 20 18 72

A/Y Open Gym (VB) 132 114 128 107 109 118 590

Adult Open Gym (B) 15 26 18 9 20 18 88

Ballet/Tap Dance 21 28 36 52 64 40 201

Belly Dance, Beginning 12 16 16 16 4 13 64

Belly Dance, Intermediate - 8 20 12 - 13 40

Emerge Elite Basketball 17 - - - - 17 17

Girls Volleyball - - - - 140 - -

Jazz/Ballet 33 60 42 68 72 55 275

Karate, Beginning/Intermediate 153 176 176 160 191 171 856

Karate, Mini Tigers 116 158 84 80 144 116 582

Let's Dance! 32 44 48 40 - 41 164

Let's Dance! Private Lesson 0 0 1 0 - 0 1

Volleyball Training (1 day) 160 111 136 72 140 124 619

Volleyball Training (2 days) 152 171 160 160 180 165 823

Youth Open Gym (B) 20 9 23 11 34 19 97

Therapeutic Programs (ROD)

Community Relief Supplies 1,305 1,207 1,095 1,183 914 1,141 5,704

Fun in the Sun at Lime Street Pool 292 - - - - 292 292

Saturday Camp 80 100 112 88 75 91 455

Special Events 188 308 - 1,602 228 582 2,326
Sports 215 60 351 531 185 268 1,342

Hesperia Community Park

Adult Softball Teams (Coed) - - 72 144 192 136 408
Adult Softball Teams (Mens) - - 96 240 288 208 624

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 3 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Timberlane Park

Best Friends - 140 152 136 180 152 608

Itty Bits - 91 136 136 90 113 453
Kinder Kids M/W - 84 105 176 180 136 545

Tiny Tots M/W - 104 126 128 128 122 486

Tiny Tots T/Th - 77 80 96 99 88 352

Facility Rental Guests

Percy Bakker Community Center 1,510 1,230 550 1,010 850 1,030 5,150

Lime Street Park Community Center 445 4 270 730 600 410 2,049

Rick Novack Community Center 90 0 90 190 325 139 695

John Swisher Community Center 440 420 120 600 260 368 1,840

Field Rentals 258 582 618 662 362 496 2,482

HYFL/Hesperia Trojans - - 550 149 149 283 848

National Little League 397 397 255 255 255 312 1,559

American Little League 390 390 321 321 321 349 1,743

AYSO Soccer 617 617 759 759 759 702 3,511
Hesperia Wranglers 75 75 75 75 75 75 375

Special Events

Movies in the Park 1,700 - - - - 1,700 1,700

Bobcat's Summer Concert Series - 1,800 - - - 1,800 1,800

Hesperia Days - - 20,000 - - 20,000 20,000

Hesperia Days 5k - - 800 - - 800 800

Hesperia Days Rodeo - - 3,000 - - 3,000 3,000

Hot Rod Halloween - - - 6,000 - 6,000 6,000

Veterans Day Ceremony - - - - 300 300 300

TOTAL ACTIVE PARTICIPANTS 19,305 14,354 37,866 15,344 13,938 20,161 107,217

Field/Facility User Participants

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 4 of 4







Page 1 of 2 
 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE:           DECEMBER 14, 2022               PHONE:  (760)244-5488 
 
FROM: SERGIO ZEPEDA, PARK RANGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: MONTHLY RANGER REPORT, NOVEMBER 2022  
 

Activity 
Reporting Month  

Quantity 
Previous Month  

Quantity 

Calls for Service                       3 3 

Community Contacts                     250 (approx.)                      1000+                 

After Hours Contacts 54 171 

Juvenile Contacts                        8 1000+ 

Assist Local Agency 0 2 

Administrative Citation 6 3 

Special Event(s) 1 1 

 

Monthly Ranger Hours 119 

Park Ranger Training Officer Hours 0 

Total Program Hours 119 

 
Additional Information: 
 
11/5/2022, Percy Bakker Community Center, 20:50 - Park Ranger received a call 
regarding a suspicious individual walking around the catering cart outside of the 
building.  The individual was gone on arrival.  
 
11/12/2022, Power Play Center, 16:24 - Park Ranger observed vehicle parked in the fire 
lane.  Citation was issued.  
 
11/12/2022, Power Play Center, 16:27 - Park Ranger observed vehicle parked in the fire 
lane.  Citation was issued.  
 

SZ



Page 2 of 2 
 

11/12/2022, Power Play Center, 16:30 - Park Ranger observed vehicle parked in the fire 
lane.  Citation was issued.  
 
11/12/2022, Hesperia Lake Park, 17:12 - Park Ranger received a call regarding an off-
highway vehicle driving recklessly through the campground. Park Ranger located the 
off-highway vehicle and issued the registered owner a citation. 
 
11/12/2022, Power Play Center, 18:29 - Park Ranger received a call reference several 
individuals refusing to wait outside due to the cold weather. Park ranger arrived and 
made contact with the group of individuals; they were compliant and left the facility. 
 
11/17/2022, Lime Street Park, 22:15 - Park Ranger observed four individuals standing by 
the playground after hours via live video feed. The individuals were gone on arrival.  
 
11/26/2022, Live Oak Park, 13:30 - Park Ranger made contact with one subject drinking 
an alcoholic beverage at the park. Citation was issued.  
 
10/29/2022, Hesperia Civic Plaza Park - Park Rangers attended Hot Rod Halloween 
event.   
 
 







 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, December 15, 2022 – 3:30 p.m. 

Lime Street Park Community Center 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. by Vice President Roberts.  

 

A.  Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Roberts, Aguilar 
District Staff:  Woolley, Varner, Garcia 
Chavez (via teleconference) 
Guests:  None 

 

Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None. 
 

Flag Salute 
The Flag Salute was led by Vice President Roberts.  
 

Discussion/Action Items 
B.  Park Ranger Report 

• Chief Park Ranger Chavez reported on the following:  November was slower 
because of the weather; Veterans Day Ceremony; and Live Oak Park. 
 

C. Maintenance Report 

• Mr. Varner reported on the following:  Quotes coming for tinting Power Play 
Center party rooms, lettering on the building that will include “skating rink,” and 
window repair at Timberlane Park; cleanup at Timberlane Park; Tree maintenance; 
and rubber moulding replacement at the Power Play Center. 
 

D. Year End Review of Parks and Facilities 
 The Committee discussed the following topics:  

• Timberlane Park - Vice President Roberts thanked Mr. Varner for addressing the 
maintenance and clean up of the park in a timely manner. 

• Rick Novack Community Center and Palm Street Park - Parking lot improvement 
is nice; lighting has been updated but could use more along with possible cameras 
and internet; roots pushing up concrete; curbs could use painting; paint and 
lighting in the rental rooms; and a new flag for the flagpole is on order.  

• Hesperia Community Park -  insurance claim for the abandoned structure, and the 
future use of the property; Easter Egg Hunt; and purple pipe water use. 



 2 

• Percy Bakker Community Center - internal remodel, revitalized commercial 
kitchen, possible rentals of the kitchen, new flooring, warm lighting, outdoor curb 
appeal, lighting under the north overhang, parking lot improvements, restroom 
remodel, and possible additional services. 

• Epicentre - window replacement, removal of film on the windows, added benches 
and seating in the tree area, new speakers, printed tint on the windows with 
branding, and possible arcade games. 

• Power Play Center – sound system, skate inventory, air conditioning, parking, and 
a possible ice skating rink.  Upcoming improvements include rental room tinting, 
moving the ceiling fans, and painting of the outdoor signage. 

• Live Oak Park - snack bar, homeless presence, a mobil snack bar, fields, runoff, 
weeds and litter in area between the fields and commercial property, batting cage, 
and a privacy screen.  

• Hesperia Lake Park – upcoming lease, surplus, containers with historical items, 
and the maintenance yard. 

• Maple Park – purchase of the property, street lighting, watering of the fields, and 
restrooms. 

• Main and ‘C’ – utilities.  Vice President Roberts suggested putting a Christmas tree 
at Lime Street Park, along with holiday banners.  

• Hesperia Civic Plaza Park – bocceball court.  
 

Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 4:39 p.m. 



+ 
 

Cucamonga Valley Water District 
will host the January 23, 2023 Membership Meeting at: 

Cara Mia Italian Restaurant 
7945 Vineyard Ave., Suite D7 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
909-350-2500 

 
The social hour will begin at 6:00 pm with a call to order at 6:30 pm 

 

Menu 
 $35 – Penne Pasta with your choice of Alfredo or marinara 

sauce 
$38 – Lasagna with ground meat, sausage, ricotta, mozzarella, 

and Romano cheese 
$40 - Chicken Veneziano sautéed with spinach and tomatoes in 

a cream sauce 
All entrees served with bread, butter, bruschetta, salad, soda, 

coffee and tea 
  
 
 

Presentation TBD 

 
 

RSVP Deadline: Friday, January 13, 2023 
to Kara Garcia at kgarcia@hesperiaparks.com 

or (760) 244-5488 ext. 139 
  

                         
 
 
 
 

 

ASBCSD 
P.O. Box 400654 
Hesperia, CA 92340 
760-680-9666 
sd.sec@foxbank.org 
 
President: 
Ron Coats 
 
Vice President: 
T. Milford Harrison 
 
Secretary/Treasurer: 
Randall Reed 
 
Director: 
Bob Stadum 
 
Director: 
Lonni Granlund 
 
Director: 
Melody McDonald 
 
Director: 
Kelly J. Gregg 
 
 

 
Administrative Secretary: 
Natalie Hall 

 
Member Challenge: 

Bring someone new!  
Bring a Board Member, 
employee, or someone 
from another Special 

District to the meeting! 
 

Make checks payable 
to: ASBCSD 

 
Mail to ASBCSD 

Attention:  
Natalie Hall 

PO Box 400654 
Hesperia, CA 92340-0654 

 

*Include names of 
attendees with your 

 payment. 
 
  

     

District/Associate Attendee 
 
✓ Payment Due – January 23, 2023 
✓ Please make your reservation by the deadline. 
✓ You will be billed for the dinner if your cancelation is not received prior 

to the deadline. 
✓ A $2.00 surcharge will be applied if payment is not received after every 

30 days of the meeting. 
 
 
 

mailto:sd.sec@foxbank.org


Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

New Year’s Day 
2 Winter Kids Kamp 

 

New Year’s Day, 

Observed 

Administrative 

District Office 

Closed 

3 

Winter Kids Kamp 

4 

Winter Kids Kamp 

5 
 

Winter Kids Kamp 
 

5:30 pm 
Event Ad Hoc 

Meeting 

6 
 

Winter Kids Kamp 

7 

8 9 

5:15 pm 

Finance 

Meeting 

10 11 

6:00 pm  

District Board 

Meeting 

12 13 14 

15 16 

Martin Luther 

King Jr. Day 

District Offices 

Closed 

17 18 

 

19 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 
 

 

20 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

 

21 

22 23 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

Cara Mia Italian 

Restaurant 

Rancho Cucamonga 

24 25 26 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

27 

 
28 

 

29 

 

30 

 

31 

 
    

January 2023 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 

6:00 pm  

District Board 

Meeting 

9 10 11 

12 13 14 

Valentine’s Day 

15 

3:30 pm 

Tri-Agency  

Committee Meeting 

16 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 

17 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

18 

19 20 

President’s Day 

District Offices 

Closed 

21 22 23 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

24 25 

26 27 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

28     

February 2023 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 

6:00 pm  

District Board 

Meeting 

9 10 11 

12 13 14 

 

15 

 

16 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 

17 

St. Patrick’s Day 
 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

18 

10:00 am  

High Desert Pirate 

Renaissance Faire 

Hesperia Lake Park 

19 

10:00 am  

High Desert Pirate 

Renaissance Faire 

Hesperia Lake Park 

20 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

21 22 23 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

24 25 

26 27 

 

28 29 30 31  

March 2023 


	Agenda
	Expanded Agenda
	Item A._12/14/2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Item B._12/27/2022 Special Meeting Minutes 
	Item E.
	Item E.1._Property Management Contract Amendment
	Item E.2._CPI Capital Proposal
	Item E.3._CPI Capital Current Professional Services Agreement

	Item H._Resolution No. 23-01-01
	Item I. Draft Event Coordinator Job Description
	STAFF REPORTS
	ASAP/Kids Kamp
	Hesperia Lake
	Recreation_Sports, Harrison, BMX, Special Events
	Facility Rentals
	Active Participant Numbers
	Maintenance
	Park Ranger
	Marketing

	COMMITTEES
	Safety, Security, and Maintenance 12/15/2022 Minutes

	ASBCSD January Meeting Flyer
	Board Calendar 01/2023 - 03/2023



